
[ 

 

 

 

 

 

Department of Land Development Services 

12055 Government Center Parkway, Suite 659 

Fairfax, Virginia 22035-5503 

Phone 703-324-1780 • TTY 711 • FAX 703-653-6678  

www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 Meeting Minutes 

 

Meeting of the Chesapeake Bay Exception Review Committee 

August 7, 2024, 1:00 PM 

Park Authority Board Room, Suite 941 

12055 Government Center Parkway 

Fairfax, Virginia 22035 

 

 

Present: 

Committee: 

David Schnare, Amy Gould, Som Govender, Mary Smith, Elizabeth Martin, Barbara 

Ryan, Kate Flynn, Edward Monroe, Alexis Dickerson 

 

County Staff:  

Steve Strackbein, Nicola Mutesi, Yosif Ibrahim, Bin Zhang, Kirsten Munz, Bill Hicks, 

Jerry Stonefield, Joseph Hirz 

 

Applicant:   

Andrew Rieger 

Curt Crouch (Applicant’s Representative) 

 

Public: 

Daniel Moore (VADEQ), Justin Williams (VADEQ) 

 

Committee Members Absent:  

 

None. 

 

Call to Order 

 

Meeting called to order for a presentation by Virginia Department of Environmental Quality 

(VADEQ) by Chairman Martin at 1:02 PM.  

 

Topic 1: ERC Business 

 

1. Meeting minutes from March 6, 2024, were voted upon and approved. 

2. Remote attendance policy was voted on and approved. 

 

Topic 2: Presentation by VADEQ 

 

C o u n t y  o f  F a i r f a x ,  V i r g i n i a  
 

To protect and enrich the quality of life for the people, neighborhoods and diverse communities of Fairfax County 

 



ERC Minutes August 7, 2024 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

1. Daniel Moore (DEQ) -Chesapeake Bay Preservation Act – Bay Act & RPA Buffer 

Exceptions Training 

 

Topic 3: Public Hearing (Initiated at 2:01PM) 

Encroachment Exception Request# WAIV-2023-00514 and Water Quality Impact 

Assessment #009820-WQ-003-1, Andrew L. Rieger, an application for an exception to allow 

an existing 800 square foot concrete sports court to remain in the Resource Protection Area 

(RPA) under the Chesapeake Bay Preservation Ordinance (CBPO) Section 118-6-9 at 12917 

Percheron Lane, Oak Hill, Viriginia 20171; Thompson Road Property, Lot 27; Tax Map #0353 

26 0027, Sully District. 

 

1. Chairman Martin asked if anyone in attendance would like to provide support or 

opposition to the exception request. No response. 

2. No conflicts of interest exist between the committee and the party seeking 

application approval. 

3. County staff member Ibrahim introduced the case and presented a summary of 

issues (Staff Presentation).  

4. Mr. Rieger presented his support for each proposed option.   

5. Interested parties were invited to speak. No response. 

6. Mr. Ibrahim presented the position of the Director of LDS, a summary of the 

staff’s position on the required findings and staff’s recommendation to approve 

the exception, with a preference of option 2. See the Staff Report for further 

details. 

7. Daniel Moore asked for clarification of compost amended soil. Is it to replace 

hard packed soil that is unable to grow? Answer by Mr. Rieger is to increase the 

drainage of the area.  Betsy Martin indicated this topic will be discussed during 

the committee deliberation.  Yosif stated that option 2 soil amendment area is in 

an area of hard packed land. Daniel asked what was there before? Mr. Rieger 

stated it was a playground with pea gravel on the same footprint. 

8. Chairman Martin offered time for a rebuttal to Mr. Rieger. Mr. Rieger stated that 

he would be willing to add 2 overstory trees to meet the same square footage in 

option 2 and 3. Mr. Rieger stated his preference for option 3 because plantings 

and soil amendments are not within an easement like option 2. 

9. Chairman Martin stated that the rear area of the property is not a good location for 

soil amendment due to the presence of overstory trees, understory trees, saplings, 

and shrubs. 

10. Chairman Martin opened the floor to committee members’ questions and 

discussion. 

11. Monroe asked about the location of the sprinkler system and the location of 

shrubs. Mr. Rieger indicated he will do what needs to be done but he has 

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/landdevelopment/sites/landdevelopment/files/Assets/documents/pdf/erc/chesapeake-bay-preservation-act-bay-act-rpa-buffer-exceptions-training.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/landdevelopment/sites/landdevelopment/files/Assets/documents/pdf/erc/chesapeake-bay-preservation-act-bay-act-rpa-buffer-exceptions-training.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/landdevelopment/sites/landdevelopment/files/Assets/documents/pdf/erc/staff-presentation-aug-7-2024.pdf
https://plus.fairfaxcounty.gov/CitizenAccess/Cap/CapDetail.aspx?Module=Site&TabName=Site&capID1=REC23&capID2=00000&capID3=0300I&agencyCode=FFX


ERC Minutes August 7, 2024 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

fundamental concerns. In option 2, the soil amendment, 12 shrubs, and riparian 

grasses along the inside of the rear fence line. 

12. Ryan questioned why the riparian grass would be problematic for the sprinkler 

system. Mr. Rieger indicated that the grass will prevent the distribution of water 

from the sprinkler system, acting as a barrier. Martin and Gould contend that the 

riparian grass is necessary for flow control, and once established there is no 

reason to water riparian grasses. 

13.  Schnare stated that the easement will either not be disturbed or completely 

disturbed if maintenance is required. A discussion ensued about the County 

response to disturbing an area in the RPA would only be to plant turf grass. 

14. Moore stated that the cutting of grasses in the RPA is counter to the objective of 

the planting of riparian grasses. A discussion between Ryan, Crouch, and Moore 

about different grasses for nutrient uptake with soil amendments. Moore stated 

that DEQ does not recommend turf grass for revegetation of an RPA area. 

15. Schnare stated that the committee must act according to the duties of the bylaws, 

meaning that the committee must only review based on the requirements and not 

the preference of the committee. 

16. Crouch read from DEQ requirements. Ryan asks if what he read was related to 

RPA, the answer is that it was general guidance not related to RPA. 

17. Gould stated that most of the yard is turf 

18. Rieger stated that he did not change the site since he purchased the property in 

2010. 

19. Moore stated that RPA is required by state law to be identified for subdivision 

plats. 

20. Gould stated she is a realtor, and that RPA disclosure is a problem. Typically, 

surveys are finished after the sale is turned to the title company. Schnare stated 

that there is disclosure in that certain features (e.g. encumbrances, such as RPA) 

may be on your property. 

21. Martin stated that she does not agree with option 3. Removing 2 overstory trees 

from the option does not seem acceptable.  Also, she does not agree with the idea 

that the sprinkler system will be affected by the riparian grasses. 

22. Ryan made a motion to approve Option 2 with conditions as detailed in Appendix 

A. Gould seconded the motion. Monroe stated that the ERC is moving to accept a 

stricter proposal, and questioned whether there might be more consideration to 

address the applicant's proposal. Martin suggests that the soil amendment area in 

the forested area is the largest problem in either of the two proposed options. 

23. Vote of “Yes” for approval carried 7-0. Schnare and Monroe abstained. 

24. Martin stated requirements for appeal to the Board of Supervisors. The hearing 

ended at 3:14pm. 



ERC Minutes August 7, 2024 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Topic 4: Presentation by County Staff Regarding Chapter 118 Ordinance Changes 

1. County staff member Stonefield present to the ERC regarding changes to the Code of 

Fairfax County, Chapter 118 (CBPO Amendments Presentation). 

Adjournment 

 

Martin made a motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded and approved unanimously, and the 

meeting was adjourned at 4:00pm. 

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/landdevelopment/sites/landdevelopment/files/Assets/documents/pdf/erc/proposed-amendments-chesapeake-bay-preservation-ordinance-aug-7-2024.pdf

